

STATE OF ARIZONA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS 1740 WEST ADAMS STREET, SUITE 3403 PHOENIX, AZ 85007

PH: 602.542.8162 FX: 602.926.8095 WEBSITE: www.psychboard.az.gov

DOUGLAS A. DUCEY Governor HEIDI HERBST PAAKKONEN, M.P.A. Executive Director

Application Review Committee

MINUTES OF VIRTUAL MEETING December 7, 2021 – 7:30 a.m. Hosted by Zoom

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Mellott

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Mellott at 7:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Members Present

Ramona N. Mellott, Ph.D. Linda Caterino, Ph.D., ABPP

A quorum of the Committee was confirmed.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

• October 28, 2021 Draft Minutes

MOTION: Dr. Caterino offered a motion to approve the minutes as drafted. Dr. Mellott seconded the motion.

VOTE: The motion was approved 2-0.

4. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PSYCHOLOGY APPLICATIONS

A.	. Requesting Approval to Sit for the EPPP (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)					
	1)	Nessa Gulik, Psy.D.	10/31/2021 – Part 1 & Part 2			
Th	This application was tabled as the file was determined to be incomplete.					

			Application Review Committee Minutes – December 7, 2021		
В.	B. Requesting Approval to Sit for EPPP & Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)				
	1)	Adam Jay Worley, Psy.D.	07/19/2021 – Part 1 & Part 2		
	note the 1 ar	ed that the materials submitted were complete and reconsensus of the Committee to forward the applicated 2) and eligibility for licensure upon the Board's and 2) a	11/04/2021 – Part 1 & Part 2 New of the application. Upon review, the Committee meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was tion to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP (Parts		
	1 41	and 2) and eligibility for licensure upon the Board's in	receipt of passing scores.		
	3)	Laurinda Cumming, Ph.D.	11/22/2021 – Part 1 & Part 2		
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP (Parts 1 and 2) and eligibility for licensure upon the Board's receipt of passing scores.				
	4)	John Czaplewski, Psy.D. (REAPP)	Part 1 & Part 2		
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the re-application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP (Pa 1 and 2) and eligibility for licensure upon the Board's receipt of passing scores.				
	5)	Pamela Davis, Psy.D. (REAPP)	09/20/2021 Part 1 & Part 2		
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the re-application. Upon review, the Control that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rule the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the E 1 and 2) and eligibility for licensure upon the Board's receipt of passing scores. MOTION: Dr. Mellott moved to forward the applications of Adam Jay Worley, Psy.D.; Joseph Ch Murthy, Psy.D.; Laurinda Cumming, Ph.D.; John Czaplewski, Psy.D.; and Pamela Davis, Psy.D. to Board with a recommendation to sit for the EPPP (with the parts as reflected in the discussion), and of licensure upon the Board's receipt of passing scores. Dr. Caterino seconded the motion.				
	VOTE: The motion was approved 2-0.				
C.	Rec	uesting Approval of Supervised Experience for	Licensure (A.A.C. R4-26-203.02(D))		
	1)	Lindsay Mills, Ph.D.	10/01/2020 – Part 1 Only		
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and the proposed plan for supervised experience. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval.				

		Application Review Committee Minutes – December 7, 2021				
	2) Jennifer Tschetter, Ph.D.	10/29/2020 – Part 1 Only				
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and the proposed plan for supervised experience. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval. MOTION: Dr. Mellott moved to forward the applications of Lindsay Mills, Ph.D. and Jennifer Tschetter, Ph.D. to the full Board with a recommendation to approve their supervised experience for licensure. Dr. Caterino seconded the motion.					
	VOTE: The motion was approved 2-0.					
D.	Requesting Approval of Licensure by Waiver (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)					
	1) Emily Kade, Psy.D.	Temp License (n/a per 11/05/2021 Board Decision)				
	noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for of licensure.					
	2) Marci Haines, Psy.D.	Temp License (n/a per 11/05/2021 Board Decision)				
	noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approval of licensure.					
	3) Brittany Cerbone, Ph.D.	Licensed in Other State				
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approval of licensure.					
	4) Kia Watkins, Psy.D.	Temp License (n/a per 11/05/2021 Board Decision)				
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, t noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes at the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendat of licensure.					
	5) Colleen Wilson, Psy.D.	Passed Part 1 & Part 2				
	Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statuthe consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recomme of licensure.					
	6) Christiana Silva, Ph.D.	Licensed in Other State				
•	T VI T CHI ISHAHA SHYA, I H.D.	LICCHSCU III OHICI State				

1		Application Review Committee Minutes – December 7, 2021	
Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules with the exception of the fact that there appears to be some errors with her reported pre-doctoral training hours. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approval of licensure once Board staff receives an acceptable correction.			
7)	Chelsea Tobin, Ph.D.	Licensed in Other State	
Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approval of licensure. MOTION: Dr. Mellott moved to forward the applications of Emily Kade, Psy.D.; Marci Haines, Psy.D.; Brittany Cerbone, Ph.D.; Kia Watkins, Psy.D.; Kia Watkins, Psy.D.; Colleen Wilson, Psy.D.; Christiana Silva, Ph.D.; and Chelsea Tobin, Ph.D. to the full Board with a recommendation for approval of licensure. Dr. Caterino seconded the motion.			
-			
207	(2)		
1)	Steven Wyatt, Ph.D.	n/a	
Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approva of licensure.			
MOTION: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the application of Steven Wyatt, Ph.D. to the full Board with a recommendation for approval of licensure Dr. Mellott seconded the motion.			
VO	TE: The motion was approved 2-0.		
		ecognition (A.R.S. § 32-4302)	
Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It we the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approx of licensure.			
2)	Stella Guaili Román Santos, Ph.D.		
Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approva of licensure.		meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was	
	not except the of 1 7) Connot the of 1 MC Brit Ph. sec VO Rec 207 1) Connot the of 1 MC recc VO Rec 1) Connot the of 1 Connot the of 1 Connot the of 1	noted that the materials submitted were complete and exception of the fact that there appears to be some error the consensus of the Committee to forward the applicate of licensure once Board staff receives an acceptable of licensure of licensure of licensure of the consensus of the Committee to forward the applicate of licensure. MOTION: Dr. Mellott moved to forward the applicate Brittany Cerbone, Ph.D.; Kia Watkins, Psy.D.; Kia Watkins, Psy.D.; Kia Watkins, Psy.D.; Kia Watkins, Ph.D.; and Chelsea Tobin, Ph.D. to the full Board with a seconded the motion. VOTE: The motion was approved 2-0. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Credential (2072) 1) Steven Wyatt, Ph.D. Committee members proceeded with a substantive reverse of the consensus of the Committee to forward the applicate of licensure. MOTION: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the applicate recommendation for approval of licensure. Dr. Mellott second that the materials submitted were complete and the consensus of the Committee to forward the application of licensure. 2) Stella Guaili Román Santos, Ph.D. Committee members proceeded with a substantive reverse of the Committee to forward the application of licensure.	

3) Nancy C. Albers, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and meet the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board with a recommendation for approval of licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Mellott moved to forward the applications of Esperanza Hernandez, Ph.D.; Stella Guaili Román Santos, Ph.D.; and Nancy C. Albers, Ph.D. to the full Board with a recommendation of approval of licensure. Dr. Caterino seconded the motion.

VOTE: The motion was approved 2-0.

5. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING NEW WEBSITE CHANGES RELATIVE TO THE EPPP AND PSYCHOLOGIST APPLICATIONS

Board staff presented the recently updated webpages presenting enhanced EPPP and application information. The Committee members affirmed that the content will be helpful to licensure applicants and examination candidates going forward and thanked staff for their efforts.

6. NEW AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

No items were suggested.

7. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Dr. Mellott moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 a.m. Dr. Caterino seconded the motion.

VOTE: The motion was approved 2-0.